

PTA Committee Meeting Minutes



Date:	12 January 2022	Time:	2pm	Location:	Green Ridge
--------------	-----------------	--------------	-----	------------------	-------------

Attendees:				
Mr A Wanford	Mrs Erdos	Mrs Cavanagh		
Laurilee Green	Emily Routledge	Sadie Mooney		

Apologies:				
Rachel Walcott				

Agenda items	Minutes	Actions
Welcome		
1. Finances	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Raised approx. £7500 in autumn term £1200 from Festive Fun event Cost of crafts tba 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Mrs Erdos to confirm cost of crafts and provide figures from other income streams for Autumn term.

2. Christmas Event	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Crafts were much better quality • Long queues noted for chocolate tombola • Large amount of chocolate leftover...dates to be checked and used in future event...Easter.Friday 8th April? 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • PTA to check dates of left over chocolate (and bottles)
3. Quiz Night	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 11th Feb – Quiz and Chips – tickets to go on sale next week - £10 per person • Teams of 6 – which tables to use tbc • Bottle tombola 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Confirm which tables to be used
4. Spring Term	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Non uniform day – Friday 18th Feb – nominated cause tbc. Possible split between ks1/ks2? • Cinema Club Friday 18th March – also Comic Relief Red Nose day. • Bend the Rules day • Discussion over Spring Fayre or Easter Bonnet event • Refreshments from PTA for Spring Assembly on Thurs 7th (am and pm) 	
3. AOB	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • AW advised previously discussed shade/pergola cost to be approx. £10,000 • Additional storage for PTA – shed/container...noted not urgent due to uncertainty about possible school expansion 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • AW/TE to advise possible location and type of storage in due course

Next meeting date: Tuesday 1st February 2pm